

INFORMATION Redacted PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552(B)(6)

From: [EVOO \(NHTSA\)](#)
To: [Abbew, Margaret CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: FW: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10733902-----
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2015 3:37:17 PM
Attachments: [image002.gif](#)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 8:09 PM
To: Wells, Alisha CTR (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10733902-----

Just cancel this complaint the air bag sensor wasn't triggered I'm sorry for wasting your time.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 4 mini™, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: alisha.wells.ctr@dot.gov
Date: 09/08/2015 9:53 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: [REDACTED]
Cc:
Subject: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10733902-----

Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to [\(202\) 366-1767](tel:(202)366-1767). Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.
NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation

